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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. :ﬁ |8 2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: September 19, 2022

SUBJECT: DIVISION ROLLOUT ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF COMPREHENSIVE
SEXUALITY EDUCATION

1. SDO DAGUPAN CITY THROUGH THE CURRICULUM AND IMPLEMENTATION DIVISION
WILL CONDUCT A DIVISION ROLLOUT ON THE IMPLENMENTATION OF
COMPREHENSIVE SEXUALITY EDUCATION on September 27 & Zol, 2022 at the
Division Training Center.

2. The Division Rollout aims to update the participants in the implementation and integration
of Comprehensive Sexuality Education.
Specifically, it intends to:

a. Demonstrate understanding on the comprehensive sexuality education;

b. Prepare lesson exemplars in Araling Panlipunan, Edukasyon sa Pagpapakatao,
Health, Kindergarten, Personality Development, and Science in integrating CSE
concepts; and

c. Integrate CSE concepts in Araling Panlipunan, Edukasyon sa Pagpapakatao,
Health, Kindergarten, Personality Development, and Science in the different grade
levels.
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3. Each District are required to send five(5) participants, one per learning area
(KINDERGARTEN(for elem),PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT (high school), ARALING
PANLIPUNAN, ESP,SCIENCE,MAPEH)

4. All participants are expected to bring their MELC and CSE Action Plan during the training.

5. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

AGUE 'UO C. FERNANDEZ, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent
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